Office of Chief of Police

Chief of Police David H. Spenner ‘ City of Raeine, Wisconsin

Janice Johnson-Martin, City Clerk

730 Washington Ave.

Racine, WI. 53403

"

RE: LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
May 2006

Dear Ms. Johnson-Martin,

The following report reflects calls for service regarding Licensed Premises which have been
submitted to Investigator Jody Spiegethoff.

lger’s Lounge 501 High Street
On 05-14-06 officers were working off- duty at 501 ngh Street. At approximately 0105 hours, a
female was removed from the bar for causing a disturbance. Shortly after being removed, the
female reentered the bar and attempted to get past security, which were the two off duty police
officers in full police uniform. The female attempted to force herself past officers without success.
The female took a boxers stance with the officers, attempting to fight them. The female was tased
as a result of her hostile actions towards officers. This incident did cause a disturbance in the bar;
causing several patrons to exit so they could watch the altercation. The female became completely
cooperative with officers after she was tased. After she was taken to the Racine County Jail, the
actmty in the bar returned to normal, according to officer’s reports. It should also be noted that an
injury to officer form was punched as a result of this altercation.

There were no other noteworthy incidents during the month of May.

Alcohol and Tobacco Compliance Checks
No compliance checks were done during the month of May.

Sincerely

Deaég‘r%’ N

Deputy Chief, Investigative Division
Racine Police Department

Phone 262-635-7710
Fax 262-635-0190

Safety Bldg. — 730 Genter Street
Racine, Wisconsin 53403-1134




